

# Basic Detail Report

---

**The St. George building stood at the northwest corner of Beekman and Cliff Streets. Built as a warehouse in 1870, it retained the name of a series of churches that had stood on the spot since the mid-18th century.**

**Date**

1966-67

**Primary Maker**

Danny Lyon

**Medium**

gelatin silver print

**Dimensions**

Overall: 40.6 × 50.8 cm (16 × 20 in.)